# Jeffrey A. Iveson Water Commissioner, Village of Delanson 1797 Main St. P.O. Box 235 Delanson, New York 12953

## Period of February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Total Amount of Water Used per Period: 1,315,000 Average Amount of Water Used per Day: 47,000 Total Amount of Hypochlorite Used per Period: 25.5 Gal Average Amount of Hypochlorite Used per Day: .91 Gal

## Tuesday, February 1, 2022:

- Received a call from 122 Rose Street, still have slightly discolored water, responded to residents, took water samples, tested water at water filtration plant.
- Took water samples on Railroad Ave from harvest homes, water was tested as well.
- Attempted to open hydrant on end of Railroad Ave, water Hydrant was frozen.

#### Wednesday, February 2, 2022:

Sent monthly Bac- T samples to JH.

# Thursday, February 3, 2022:

• Placed another call to Lab at Slack chemical, still waiting for orthoresults from previous month.

#### Friday, February 4, 2022:

 Responded to Thousand Ace Rd for complaint of water on road, Checked with homeowner to verify they did not have cellar drain or broken pipe in residents. Checked hydrants for noise to verify no leak.

#### Saturday, February 5, 2022:

- Received a call from the mayor for a complaint on Thousand acre road with no water pressure.
- Responded to Thousand acre road again, Checked for more leaks on water services, none found, Checked pressure in village it was down 66 PSI.

Sunday, February 6, 2022:

- Called NY rural water to see if they could come out and assist in locating the leak. Also called Bruce Barton to update village website to inform residents that we are aware of leak and that is was trying to be located.
- Called School with update on leak
- Meet with Rural water, using correlator it showed a break on 395 across from the YMCA
- Shut down a section of water main from Stewart drive to the corner of Cole Rd. Notified 2 residence of short water disturbance, to verify if the break was located there. The outcome was that there was no break.

# Monday, February 7, 2022:

• Respond to 331 Thousand Acre Rd, spoke to residence and update on break information

# Wednesday, February 9, 2022:

- Looking for brake, it is believed to be on Thousand Acre Rd, after shutting down valves. Spoke with several residents on Thousand Ace, I asked them to conserve water.
- Received a text from the Mayor, report of water on Thousand Acre Rd.

## Thursday, February 10, 2022:

- Messaged Mayor and clerk that new hire (Laborer for water department) quit. Need to find help to clean filter bed.
- Cleaned filter bed # 3

# Sunday, February 13, 2022:

• Still out looking for break, Spoke to residence on Thousand Acre, pressure appeared to slightly improve.

# Tuesday, February 15, 2022:

- Received a message from village clerk. There is a huge hump in the Rd on Thousand Acre Rd.
- Responded to Thousand Acre Rd to locate break, located break 50 feet above hump in the road.
- Contacted carver Construction to have them come repair break and dig up section of heaved rd.
- Break repaired in front of Leroy resident's upper driveway.
- Contacted Bruce Barton to update website.
- Health department issued a boil water notice.
- Contacted Health department, Schenectady county highway department to update them on road conditions and work being done. Updated residents as well regarding the work being done. Notified School bus Garage as well for morning commute.

#### Wednesday, February 16, 2022:

- Spoke with Schenectady county highway department an update of road condition at break site.
- Called Dave from Duanesburg bus garage at 6:30 am, so that they were aware of road repair on Thousand Acre Rd.
- Took 4 water samples from system, brought them to lab in Latham.

#### Thursday, February 17, 2022:

- Received a call from the Mayor for another water main break approx. 60 feet down the Rd.
- Responded with aqua scope to verify another break in front of John Leroy driveway.
- Called Health Department and advised of another break.
- Called Carver to come fix the Second break.
- Took 2<sup>nd</sup> set of water samples to lab in Latham.
- Carver's crew repaired break and patched the road.
- Spoke with residents on the end of Thousand Acre Rd and advised flushing of water lines as the fire hydrant was froze.

#### Wednesday, February 23, 2022:

• Cleaned filter bed #2

## Saturday, February 26, 2022:

 Received a call from the mayor, no water at 149 East Shore Rd, responded, the residents had a frozen waterline in the basement.

### Sunday, February 27, 2022:

 Received a message from the clerk, Seales residents on 395 have no water. Called the resident and determined that her water pump quit and needed to be replaced.

THIS IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. DISCRIMINATION IS PROHIBITED.. COMPLAINTS OF DISCRIMINATION MAY BE FILED WITH USDA DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS, ROOM 326W, WHITTEN BUI;DING, 14<sup>TH</sup> & INDEPENDENCE AVE. SW, WASHINGTON, D.C. 202500410 (518) 895-2100 202500410 (518) 895-2100 TDD# 1-800-662-1220